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10 March 1995

OUR REF:61 JTW:G95B5 DOC

Department of Encrgy and Mincrals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

. Attention: General Manager, Petroleum Operations

Deary's{ MI‘D )

RE: WEEKLY G95B SEISMIC REPORT

The following is the statys of the Gippsland G9SB scismic survey for the period 3/3/95
to 9/3/95 inclusive,

G93B - Billfish 2D Weekly Total (km} 21.019
G95B - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km 1656.338

Production was prevented for most of the week by poor weather conditions. A total of
72% of the survey has been recorded to date,

() Yours faithfully

Russcll G Bellis
Department Manager, Exploration

cc:  Mr B Lasker, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd
Fax (03) 652 6282 i
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X 400C, Melbourne Esso Australia Ltd
Phone: (03) 270 3333 Telex: {AA) 130549 :
ACN. 000 018 566 (for Esso Australia Resources Ltd

A.R.B.N. 000 444 860)

A subsidiary of Exxon Corporation

24 February 1995

OUR REF:61:JTW:G95B3.DOC

Department of Energy and Minerals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

] . Attention: General Manager, Petroleum Operations

Dear Ms,

RE: WEEKLY G95B SEISMIC REPORT

The following is the status of the Gippsland G95B seismic survey for the period 17/2/95 to
23/2/95 inclusive.

G95B - Billfish 2D Weekly Total (km) © 679.388
G95B - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km) 1103.157

A good week of production. A total of 48% of the survey has been recorded to date.

Yours faithfully
¢ A A

Russell G Bellis
Department Manager, Exploration

cc:  Mr B Lasker, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd
Fax (03) 652 6282
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Esso Australia Ltd.

380 Elizabath Street, Melbourne 3000
GPO Box 400C, Melbourne 3001

Phaone: (03) 270 3333 Telex: (AA) 130548
A.C.N. 000 018 566

A subsidiary of Exxon Corporation

17 February 1995

OUR REF:61:JTW:G95B2.DOC

Department of Energy and Minerals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

711143 004

~_ Esso Australia Ltd -
(for Esso Australia Resources Ltd |
A.R.B.N. 000 444 860)

Arntention: General Manager, Petroleum Operations

Dear Ms,
RE: EEKLY (:95B SE

T

The following is the status of the Gippsland G95B seismic survey for the period 10/2/95 to

16/2/95 inclusive.

(G95B - Billfish 21) Weekly Total (km)
G958 - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km)

370.331
423.769

Good production early in the week however weather downtime (swell) restricted recording

in the latter half of the week.

Yours faithfully

Russell G Bellis
Department Manager, Exploration

cc:  Mr R Marlow, BHP Petroleum Pty Lid

Fax (03) 652 6409

Mr G Wormald, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd

Fax (03) 652 6282
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GPO Box 400C, Metbourne 3001

Phone: (03) 270 3333 Telex: (AA) 130548
A.C.N. 000 018 566

A subsidiary of Exxon Corporation

Australia Ltd. -
@ m?zab:? 3;:;' Melbourne 3000 711143 005

10 February 1995
OUR REF:61:JTW:G95B1.DOC

Department of Energy and Minerals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

. Attention: General Manager, Petroleum Operations

Dear Ms,
RE: WEEKL A : REPORT

The following is the status of the Gippsland G95B seismic survey for the period 3/2/95 to
9/2/95 inclusive.

G95B - Billfish 2D Weekly Total (km) 53.438
G95B - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km) 53.43R

The M/V Geco Resolution commenced this programme on February 9, 1995.

Yours faithfully
® g

Russell G Bellis
Department Manager, Exploration

cec:  Mr R Marlow, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd
Fax (03) 652 6409

Mr G Wormald, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd
Fax (03) 652 6282
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Facsimile Cover Sheet ~11143 006

To: Kathy Hill
Company: DAEM
Phone:
Fax: 412-5655

From: Randy Ingram

Company: Esso Australia Ltd.
. Phone: (03)270-3925
Fax: (03)270-3883

Date: 31/03/95

Pages including this
cover page: 2

Comments:

Kathy Hill,

Please find attached the G95B weekly seismic report.
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Esso Australia Ltd.

360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne 3000
GPO Box 400C, Melbourne 3001

Phone: {03) 270 3333 Telex: (AA) 130549
A.C.N. 000 018 566

A subsidiary of Exxon Corporation

31 March 1995

OUR REF:61:JTW:G95B8.DOC

Department of Energy and Minerals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

3.

31.795 16:30 HO.2882968875 PHAGE

Esso Australia Ltd

(for Esso Australia Resources Ltd
A R.B.N. 000 444 860)

711143 007

Attention: General Manager, Petroleum Operations

Dear Kathy,
RE: WEEKLY G95B SEISMIC REPORT

The following is the status of the Gippsland G95B seismic survey for the period

24/3/95 to 30/3/95 inclusive.

G9SB - Billfish 2D Weekly Total (km)
G95B - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km)

215.288
2332.050

The Billfish 2D survey has been completed. The seismic vessel, Geco Resolution, is
preparing to continue the G95A - West Bream 3D survey.

Yours faithfully
NG B

Russell G Bellis
Department Manager, Exploration

cc:  Mr B Lasker, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd

Fax (03) 652 6282

2
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Facsimile Cover Sheet

To: Kathy Hill
Company: DAEM
Phone:
Fax: 412-5655

From: Randy Ingram

Company: Esso Australia Ltd.
. Phone: (03)270-3925
Fax: (03)270-3883

Date: 24/03/95
Pages Including this
cover page: 2

Comments:

Kathy,

Please find attached the weekly G95B seismic report.
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A subsidiary of Exxon Corporation

24 March 1995

OUR REF:61:JTW:G9537.DOC

Department of Encrgy and Minerals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

. Attention: Gencral Manager, Petroleum Operations

Dear Kathy,
RE: WEEKLY G95B SEISMIC REPORT

The following is the status of the Gippsland G95B seismic survey for the period
17/3/95 to 23/3/95 inclusive.

G9SB - Billfish 2D Weekly Total (km) 264.413
G95B - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km) 2116.781

Production was prevented for most of the week by poor weather conditions. A total of
92% of the survey has been recorded to date.

‘ Yours faithfully

Russcll G Bellig
Department Manager, Exploration

cc:  Mr B Lasker, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd
Fax (03) 652 6282




B1 3 27@3877
¢FRIM 3.17.735 13:18 MO.2882968943 PAGE

Esso Australia Ltd. ]
360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne 3000 Esso Australia Ltd

GPO Box 400C, Melbourne 3001 (for Esso Australia Resources Ltd
Phone: (03) 270 3333 Telex: (AA) 130549 AR.B.N. 000 444 860)

A subsidiary of Exxon Corporation

711143 010

17 March 1995

OUR REF:61:JTW:G95B6.DOC

Department of Energy and Minerals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

1135 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

Attention: General Manager, Petroleum Operations

Dear Kathy,
RE: WEEKLY G95B SEISMIC REPORT

The following is the status of the Gippsland G95B seismic survey for the period
10/3/95 to16/3/95 inclusive.

G93B - Billfish 2D Weekly Total (km) 196.031
G95B - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km) 1852.369

Production was prevented for most of the week by poor weather conditions. A total of
80% of the survey has been recorded to date.

Yours faithfully

A0 ekt

Russel+G Bellis
Department Manager, Exploration

cc.  Mr B Lasker, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd
Fax (03) 652 6282

2
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3 March 1995

OUR REF:61:JTW:G95B4.DOC

Department of Energy and Minerals
Petroleum Group

3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade

FITZROY VIC 3065

. Attention: General Manager, Petroleum Operations
Dear Ms,
RE: WEEKLY G95B SEISMIC REPORT
The following is the status of the Gippsland G95B seismic survey for the period 24/2/95 to
2/3/95 inclusive.
G95B - Billfish 2D Weekly Total (km) 532.163
G95B - Billfish 2D Total to Date (km) 1635.319

A good week of production. A total of 71% of the survey has been recorded to date.

Yours faithfully

. Russell G Bellis
: rtment Manager, Exploration

cc:  Mr B Lasker, BHP Petroleum Pty Ltd
Fax (03) 652 6282




